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        STATE SUPERINTENDENT

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  September 16, 2025 

TO: Intermediate School District Directors of Special Education 

FROM:  Nichole Northern, Financial Manager, Program Finance  
Office of Special Education 

SUBJECT: Notification of SE-4107 School Bus Inventory System Opening 

This memo serves as a notification of the opening of the school bus inventory system 
(SBIS) effective October 1, 2025.  Pursuant to R 388.379 (Rule 9) of the Michigan 
administrative code, all intermediate school districts (ISDs), local education agencies 
(LEAs), both traditional public school districts, and public-school academies (PSAs) 
must update the SBIS for any additions, edits, or deletions of black and yellow school 
buses. Changes can be made in the SBIS from October 1, 2025, until June 30, 2026. 

If you have any questions regarding Regular/Vocational Education, please 
contact Troy Hansbarger at HansbargerT@michigan.gov 

If you have any questions regarding Special Education, please contact Alejandro 
Trevino at TrevinoA3@Michigan.gov 

cc: Michigan Education Alliance 
 Confederation of Michigan Tribal Education Directors 

https://ars.apps.lara.state.mi.us/AdminCode/DeptBureauAdminCode?Department=Select%20Department&Bureau=Select%20Bureau&RuleNumber=R%20388.379
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